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In~e: 

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE 

BEFORE 1HE SEGRETARY OF AGRICULTIJRB 

Randy Deaton, d/b/a 
Deaton Livestock, 

Respondent 

) P & S Docket No. ' S- OC> 4 'f 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) COMPLAINT 

IE 231M 
OAW/HCO 

There is reason to believe that the respondent named her:ein bas willfully violated 

provisions of the Packers and Stockyards Act, 1921, as amended and supplemented (1 U.S.C. 

§ 181 et seq.), hereinafter ~eferred to as the Act, and the ~egulaiions promulgatec;l thereunder (9 

C.P.R. § 201.1 et seq.) and therefore, this complaint is issued alleging the following: 

I. 

(a) Randy D~ d/bla Dcatoo Livestock, hereinafter referred to as the respondent, is Ill 

individual doing business as a business entity in the Commonwealth ofKentucky. 

Respondent's business address is his home address and will be provided to the Hearing 

Clem's Oftice for pmposes of service of Process. 

(b) Respondent at all times material he~ein was: 

1. Engaged in the business of a dealer buying and selling livestock in commerce for his 

own aeoount and the accounts of others. 

2. Registered with the Secretary of Agriculture as a dealer to buy and sell livestock in · 

commerce for his own account and the aooount of others. 

n. 

(a) On July 31,2010, respondent failed to pay Farmers Livestock Market, Inc., Greenville, 

Tennessee {"Fanners''), for livestock in the amount of$37,946.84 {thirty-seven thousand 
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nine hundred forty-six dollars and eighty-four cents) for 71 (seventy-one) head of livestock, 

in violation of Section 409 of the Act (7 U.S.C. § 228b) and 9 C.F.R. § 201.43. 

(b) On July 31,2010, respondent failed to pay Farmers for livestock in the amount of 

$10,431.34 (ten thousand four hundred thirty-one dollars and thirty-four cents) for 16 

(sixteen) head of livestock, in violation of Section 409 of the Act (7 U.S.C. § 228b) and 9 

C.F.R. § 201.43. 

(c) On August 7, 2010, respondent failed to pay Farmers for livestock in the amount of 

$24,116.55 (twenty-four thousand one hundred sixteen dollars and fifty-five cents) for 55 

(fifty-five) head of livestock, in violation of Section 409 of the Act (7 U.S.C. § 228b) and 9· 

C.F.R. § 201.43. 

(d) On September 7, 2012, Farmers, filed a complaint against respondent in the United States 

District Court, Eastern District of Tennessee (farmers Livestock M&rket. Inc. y. Deaton, 

Case Number 2:12-cv-00383) to recover payment. 

(e) From June 2, 2012 to October 6, 2012, respondent· purchased in fourteen separate 

transactions ns head oflivestock from Farmers, for a total of $440,459.32 and failed to pay, 

when due, for such livestock purchases, in violation of Section 409 of the Act ( 7 U .S.C. § 

228b) and 9 C.F.R. § 201.43 ~Exhibit 1). 

(f) On August 25, 2012, respondent, issued a check number 8807 to Farmers in payment for 

the livestock purchase of 92 (ninety-two) head of livestock, in the amount of $60,188.25 

(sixty thousand one hundred eighty-eight dollars and twenty-five cents) 'that was returned 

unpaid by the bank ~n which it was drawn because respondent did not have and maintain 

sufficient _funds on deposit and available in the account upon which this check was drawn to 
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pay for this check when presented, in violation of Section 312(a) of the Act (7 U.S.C. § 

213(a)). (See Bxhibjt 2). 

m. 

By reasons of the facts alleged in paragraph n herein, respondent willfully violated 

Sections 312(a) and 409(a) of the Act (7 U.S.C. §§ 213(a) and 228b) and 9 C.F.R. §§ 201.43 of 

the regulations. 

WHBREFORB, it is hereby ordered that for the purpose of determining whether the 

respondent has, in fact, willfully violated the Act, this complaint shall be served upon the 

respondent Respondent shall have twenty (20) days after receipt of this complaint in which to 

file an an.swer with the Hearing Clerk, United States Department of Agriculture, WMhingto~ 

D.C. in accordance with the Rules of Practice governing proceedings uo.der the Act (7 C.F.R. § 

1.130 et seq.). Failure to file an IDSWer sbal1 constitute an admission of all the material 

allogations oftbia complaint 

Padren and Stockyards Program, OIPSA, requests: 

1. That unless the respondent fails to file an answer within the time frame allowed 

therefor, or files an answer admitting all the material allegations of this complaint, this 

proceeding be set for oral hearing in accordance with the Rules of Practice governing 

proceedings under the Act; and 

2. That such order or ordem be issued, including an order requiring the respondent to 

cease and desist from the violations found to exist and suspending the respondent as a registrant 

under the Act. 
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Tracey Manoff 
Attorney for Complainant 
Marketing, Regulatory, and Food Safety frograms Division 
Office of the Oeneral Counsel, USDA 
Room 2324, South Building 
1400 Independence Ave. S.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20250-1400 
Telephone: (202) 720-2434 
F~e:(202)690-4322 
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